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Memorandum

To: Mark Sprague
Chair of the Faculty

From: Steve Ballard
Chancellor

Date: February 17, 2014

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Resolution 14-17

| hereb}f approve the following resolution, which was adopted b}-’ the I':acult}* Senate on

February 4, 2014:

Faculty Senate Resolution 14-17

Rﬁquest for authorization to establish a New Distance FEducation program — MAEd 1n

Elementary Education in the College of Education; Request for authorization to establish
a New Distance Education Program — MAEd in Middle Grades Education in the College
of Education; Request for authorization to establish a New Distance Education Degree
Program — MA in Communication (emphasis on Health Communication) in the School
of Communication, and Request to offer an Accelerated Second Degree BS Nursing

option in the Coﬂﬂge of Nursing.

Facult}’ Senate Officers

Dr. Marilyn Sheerer, Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Dr. Phyllis Horns, Vice Chancellor for Health Sciences

Dr. Ron Mitchelson, Interim Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies
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